

Re: CTV Ottawa

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Mar 2017 18:07:14 -0500

Ok

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 6:06 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: CTV Ottawa

Hi Deputy,

CTV Ottawa was asking for clarification on which small businesses qualify for hydro relief. You just approved the messaging suggested for the response (below). OK to share with MO?

Thanks,
Denna

Small businesses, if eligible for the Ontario Energy Board's (OEB) Regulated Price Plan (RPP), will benefit from most of the changes announced in Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan. In order to be RPP-eligible, a consumer's annual consumption must be below 250,000 kWh/year or peak demand must be below 50 kW.

This would generally include smaller businesses such as dry cleaners, convenience stores and small restaurants and retail stores, but would exclude businesses such as larger restaurants, welding shops, medium and large office buildings and big box retailers.